Cooke, Nikki

From:

Sent: 13 January 2021 12:33

To: _WEB_Planning

Subject: Revised Householder application - Cotteswold, Portway, Upton St. Leonards

Attachments: Appn Form - completed.pdf; form_1_cil_additional_information - completed.pdf;
form_9_extension_exemption_claim - completed.pdf; GUSL2006_REV 07 Location
Plans.pdf;, GUSL2007_REV 07 Block Plans.pdf; GUSL2001_REV 07 Existing Plans.pdf;
GUSL2002_REV 07 Existing Elevations.pdf; GUSL2001_REV 08 Existing Approved
Plans.pdf 8.pdf; GUSL2002_REV 08 Existing Approved Elevations.pdf 8.pdf; Decision
Notice - Cotteswold.pdf; GUSL2003d_REV 11 Proposed Plans.pdf 8 GUSL2003d_REV
11 Proposed Plans amend 1.pdf; GUSL2004d_REV 10 Proposed Elevations.pdf 8
GUSL2004d_REV 10 Proposed Elevations amend 1.pdf; GUSL2004B_REV 08 Cross
Sections.pdf 8.pdf; GUSL2005_REV 08 Roof Lines.pdf 8.pdf; Revised Supporting
Statement.pdf

Categories: Charlie

Hi,

Please find attached the documentation necessary for a householder planning:

e Application Form - completed
e C(CILforml-completed

e CILform9 (exemption for residential extensions) - completed - Please note previous approval has
commenced and the footprint of this proposal is the same.

e Site Location Plans (as existing and as proposed)
e Block Plans (as existing and as proposed)

e Existing Floor Plans

e Existing Elevations

e Existing Approved Floor Plans
e Existing Approved Elevations
e Decision Notice for approved scheme

e Proposed Floor Plans

e Proposed Elevations

e Sections

e Roof Plans (as existing and as proposed)

e Supporting Statement

This is a free resubmission following previous approval.

Regards

Andrew Case BA(Hons) Dip UP MSc MRTPI
Director



AC Planning Solutions
Mobile:
Phone:
Email:
Website: www.acplanningsolutions.co.uk

Address: 12 Marling Crescent, Stroud, Glos. GL5 4LB

Registered in England: No 7226406

About your data held by AC Planning Solutions Ltd
Protecting your privacy is important to AC Planning Solutions Ltd.

AC Planning Solutions Ltd has collected your data from a previous interaction with you; it has not been sourced from
a third party. AC Planning Solutions Ltd takes care to ensure your data is kept safe and protected. The data held
about you helps us to keep in contact with you as appropriate to the business.

AC Planning Solutions Ltd will not share you data with third parties, unless required to do so by law or in agreement
with yourself.

Your rights

You have various rights in relation to the data we have collected about you, for example the right to receive a copy
of the data held, the right to ask us to send a copy of the information we hold to an appropriate third party and the
right to request we remove data relating to you from our records.

If you have any concerns or queries, please do not hesitate to contact AC Planning Solutions Ltd using the contact
details provided above either by telephone or by email.



